JOHN N. HUGHES
Attorney at Law
Professional Service Corporation
124 West Todd Street
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601

Telephone: (502) 227-7270 jnhughes@johnnhughespsc.com

November 23, 2021

Linda C. Bridwell

Executive Director

Public Service Commission

211 Sower Blvd.

Frankfort, KY 40601
Re: Atmos Energy Corporation:
Case No. 2021-00214

Dear Ms. Bridwell:

Atmos Energy Corporation submits for review and approval the notice of hearing
and request for publication submitted to the KY Press Association.

I certify that the electronic filing is a complete and accurate copy of the original
documents to be filed in this matter and that there are currently no parties in this
proceeding that the Commission has excused from participation by electronic means.

If you have any questions about this matter, please contact me.
Very truly yours,
élMén, /. A&?ﬁ-ﬂ*
John N. Hughes
And
Mark R. Hutchinson
Wilson, Hutchinson and Littlepage
611 Frederica St.
Owensboro, KY 42301
270 926 5011

randy@whplawfirm.com

Attorneys for Atmos Energy
Corporation



Wilen, EricJ

Subject: FW: [EXT] Proof Re: KY hearing notice.

From: Rachel McCarty <

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 10:29 AM

To: 'Taylor, Brannon C' <Brannon. >

Cc: John Hughes < > "Randy Hutchinson" < >; Subject: RE: [EXT] Proof Re: KY hearing notice.

Attached is list of publications that we have sent the notice to.
Hope you all have a great day.

From: Taylor, Brannon C [To: Rachel McCarty
Cc: Subject: FW: [EXT] Proof Re: KY hearing notice.
Importance: High

Rachel,

The proof looks good. Please go ahead and run. Please send confirmation to the group listed on this email once the
request has been sent out. Thanks again for all your help!

Brannon

This transmission may be a confidential attorney-client communication, attorney work product, or otherwise be privileged or confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient of this message you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, printing, copying, or disseminating any of this information. If you have received this message in
error, immediately reply only to the sender and delete the message and all attachments.

From: >

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 8:03 AM
To: Taylor, Brannon C <

Subject: [EXT] Proof Re: KY hearing notice.
Importance: High

CAUTION: Don't be quick to click. This e-mail originated from outside of Atmos Energy. Do not click

links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Proof attached.

On Nov 23, 2021, at 8:52 AM, Taylor, Brannon C wrote:

Rachel,

See below for the hearing notice. Please publish once in all the papers we used earlier before December 7.

NOTICE OF HEARING



Kentucky Public Service Commission

Atmos Energy Corporation gives notice that the Kentucky Public Service Commission will hold a public
hearing beginning on December 14, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. EST at its office located at 211 Sower Blvd.,
Frankfort, KY 40601 for the purpose of cross examination of witnesses and other evidentiary matters
related to the application of Atmos Energy for an adjustment of rates, Case No. 2021-00214. This hearing
will be streamed live and may be viewed on the PSC website, psc.ky.gov.

This transmission may be a confidential attorney-client communication, attorney work product, or otherwise be privileged or confidential. If you
are not the intended recipient of this message you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, printing, copying, or disseminating any of this
information. If you have received this message in error, immediately reply only to the sender and delete the message and all attachments.



Atmos Energy Papers

Bowling Green Daily News — Warren Co.
Campbellsville Central KY News Journal — Taylor Co.
Cave City Barren Co. Progress — Barren Co.
Greensburg Record Herald — Green Co.
Hopkinsville KY New Era — Christian Co.
Lawrenceburg Anderson Co. News — Anderson Co.
Madisonville Messenger — Hopkins Co.

Mayfield Messenger — Graves Co.

Owensboro Messenger Inquirer — Daviess Co.
Paducah Sun — McCracken Co.

Princeton Times Leader — Caldwell Co.

Russellville News Democrat Leader — Logan Co.
Shelbyville Sentinel News — Shelby Co.

The Advocate Messenger — Boyle Co.



NOTICE OF

HEARING

Kentucky Public
Service Commission

Atmos Energy Corpo-
ration gives notice
that the Kentucky
Public Service Com-
mission will hold a
public hearing begin-
ning on December
14, 2021 at9:00a.m,
EST at its office lo-
cated at 211 Sower
Blvd., Frankfort, KY
40601 for the purpose
of cross examination
of witnesses and
other evidentiary mat-
ters related to the ap-
plication of Atmos En-
ergy for an adjustment
of rates, Case No.
2021-00214. This
hearing will be
streamed live and
may be viewed on the
PSC website,
psc.ky.gov.
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